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TO: Institutional Biosafety Committee (IBC) Chairs 

Biological Safety Officers 

Contacts for IBCs 

FROM: Director, NIH 

SUBJECT: Participation in National Biosafety Stewardship Month 

Recent reports of lapses in biosafety practices involving Federal laboratories have served to remind 

us of the importance of constant vigilance over our implementation of biosafety standards. These 

events potentially put individuals at risk, undermine public confidence in the research enterprise, 

and must be addressed to prevent their reoccurrence. Efforts to strengthen biosafety oversight and 

practice must be supported and carried out by organizational 



Page 2 - Addressees 

• 	 Reinforce biosafety training of investigators, laboratory staff, and members of IBCs to 

include 

o 	 Reexamining training materials and practices being utilized by the institution; 

o 	 Updating materials as appropriate; and 

o 	 Ascertaining the appropriate frequency of training and conduct training when the 

interval between training or other considerations warrant it. 

What's my role? 

You already have important responsibilities to oversee implementation of the NIH Guidelinesfor 
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